CONTACTS



215 720-89-10



arturkukharski@gmail.com



arturkukharski

EDUCATION

Bachelor degree

Belarusian State University Web design, Programming 2010 - 2015

SKILLS

Proffessional skills

HTML / CSS (SASS)
JavaScript
React

Responsive design

jQuery

UI Design

Wireframing and prototyping Research

Soft skills

Teamwork
Creativity
Time management
Flexibility

Tools

Visual studio

Git

FirebaseFirebase

Webpack

Adobe Photoshop

Figma

Balsamiq

Artur Kukharski

UX/UI Developer

SUMMARY

Web development is my job & hobby since 2015. My mission is to **DESIGN & DEVELOP** the best **WEBSITES & WEB APPLICATIONS**. I prefer to work in a friendly, results-oriented team. I like to play volleyball and online games with my friends.

EXPERIENCE

Frontend Developer

Freelancer | February 2019 — Present

- Developed responsive cross-browser websites and web applications using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery
- Translated layouts from Photoshop and Figma into working websites and web applications.
- Created user interfaces using React components.
- Code refactored for faster operation, performance and troubleshooting.
- Worked in an agile development environment, collaborating with Application Development and Architecture teams.
- Prototyped and developed new customer experiences for internal and external applications with web technologies

Frontend Developer

Centermedia | July 2017 — January 2019

- Built responsive and cross-browser layouts for computers, mobile devices, and spreadsheets
- Worked as a team with designers to find the best solutions for the project
- Developed multi-page websites, eCommerce projects and personal pages
- Automated image optimization and JS and CSS compression with Gulp, which reduced page load time by 30% - 50% Google PageSpeed